te of Florida

Sta
A Hublic SBerfice Qommissiau:-" 7750

P
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD |
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 323090850 L+ APR 13 AMI1: 28

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-  ¢iMMISSION
CLERK

DATE: April 7,2006

TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk &
Administrative Services

FROM: Michael S. Haff, Engineering Specialist IV, Division of Economic Regulation “Md- /é/._
RE: Request to close new dockets and transfer filings to existing dockets 77 @

On April 3, 2006, FPL, Gulf, PEF, and TECO filed petitions to approve their revised
renewable energy standard offer contracts. TECO properly filed in an existing docket, Docket
No. 050810-EQ, that we held open to address the revised petitions. FPL, Gulf, and PEF did not
file in their existing dockets; as a result, their filings were given new docket numbers in error.
Please move their filings in the new dockets to the existing dockets as shown below, and close
the new dockets.

FPL - move filings from 060314-EQ to 050806-EQj close 060314-EQ

Thank you in advance for your assistance with this matter. Please call me at 413-6684 if

you have any questions.
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